
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 
No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2023/WZI I3 

Dated: o9/0)) Deo3 To, 
Er. Shashank Sahu, 

Assistant lingincer (1:), PWD, Sub-Division-2, Edu. Elect. Edn. 1, Div. (N) Sector-16, Rohini,Delhi-110089. 

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in rlo Sarvodaya Vidyalaya (ID-1413181), New Building, located at Jaunti, Delhi-110081. Sir, 
This has reference to your letter no. 54(9)AE(E)-2/Edu.Elect.Edn. 1 Div.(N)/2022-23/60 received via email id dated 20.12.2022 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection oof above said school building has been carricd out by officer concerned of this department on 03.01.2023 to scc the compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Sh. Sanjay Chauhan was prescnt at the time of inspection. During the course of inspection it was observed that school building was comprised of Ground floor plus three upper floors. Your request of issuance of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings were observed:-1. Firc extinguishers not provided. 2. First-Aid Hose Reels providcd but not functional. 3 Terrace level fire pump of 450 lpm capacity not provided. 

You are adviscd to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings for taking further action as necessary for issuancc of Fire Safety Certificate. 

YoAs Haithfaily 

(ul Gàré) 
Director 

Dclhi Firc Service 
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